MEMORANDUM FOR: DDO/ISS/IR/RIS... .. .

{SBCRBT/SBNSITIVB

LA

B CE e s

10 Jenuary 1978

‘FROM :
”’-'%ﬁ%bacr' DR Mitehell L;ugngnton_Watxell TIT
REFERENCE : fOLC 77-&68§44&.Ragnestmfrom Houae

Select Lommittee on Assassinstions'

1. On 9 January 1978. the. files of nn/xsraex

Branch were searched for records referring to the .

11 individuals cited in reference request. All

'*tra es were negative, with the exgeption of

Mitchell Livingston WerBell III. .
2. Attached for your infgrma;iqn axe copjes

of two NB/ISR index cards and two NE/ISR. reaordsf_ f:- “,.J,;w,

concerning WerBell. The. St&ﬁﬁlDﬁnﬂxtmant cable
(Bangkok 15262, dated 12 November 1971) . could not
be found in NB/ISR files. A .copy of the second

reference, a gsensitive FBI qrtﬁdgted.ZQ.Januﬁry
(Project‘éﬁhkﬂb Y

is attashgﬁ‘ipg,your,lnfgrmation. e

1970

Please contact. the Bureau for relesse of this report. e

Also attached is a copy.of a 27 December 1970 artiqla R
from the Washington Post which copcerns. Warnell.rw o f

- 3. If further informatigg is. requixnd please
contact Alyson Ward (xl&OZJ _NB/1SR. e

Attachments:

A. Index cards
B. Records TR ' N
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